Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Classification: Restricted

Dear LKK,

Hazalysa Binte lbrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>
Thursday, July 11, 2024 5:02 PM

admin-d; assignments

Thio Tse Kiat; Susan Ting; Seah Hoon Wah; Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim
Pre Repair Survey for LKK on 11/07/2024

Follow up
Completed

Please assist to survey the vehicle as per Susan’s instruction :-

S/NO CLAIM NO oIC DOA o TPV TP LAWYER WORKSHOP CONTACT
) - ALP LAW Shu Wen / Apple @ 6844 1184
1 MT/1284101-002 Yee Pei Li 1/7/2024 PA8705C SGA5333T CORPORATION AUTO UNITED SG PTE LTD 9657 2134

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines

T: +65 6430 7902

U

made yours



Disclaimer
This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have
received this message in error, please notify the senderimmediately and delete all copies of it. Thank you.



